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To: England, Jacquelyn
Cc: Lescure, Daniel; denis.|.brown@shell.com
Subject: RE: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland - RAP extension request

Jacquelyn,
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a Draft Remedial Action Plan for case RO0145 is extended to May 28, 2008.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577
510-567-6791 phone

510-337-9335 fax
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

From: England, Jacquelyn [mailto:jengland@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 5:26 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: Lescure, Daniel; denis.|.brown@shell.com

Subject: 2703 Martin Luther King Jr. Way, Oakland - RAP extension request

Jerry,

Per our conversation, I'd like to request an extension on the due date for the draft Remedial Action Plan for the referenced site. Y our February 28, 2008 letter requests the RAP by April 28th, and I'd like to propose May 28th.

Also, the February 28th letter requests a Site Investigation Report for Off-site Areas by May 8th. We will require 2 new and 1 amended ac 1t for the work to be We currently have one agreement in place and are very closeto asecond. Assoon as| haveall of the agreementsin place, | will propose areport due date. We may move forward in stages if any more delays are anticipated.

Please call meif you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jacquelyn

Jacquelyn L. England, PG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
19449 Riverside Drive, Suite 230
Sonoma, California 95476
707.933.2370 tel

707.935.6649 fax

This e-mail may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole purpose of the intended recipient. Any review or distribution to othersis strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipent, please contact the sender and delete all copies.
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